BellBendeRAIPEm Resource

From: Canova, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 1:36 PM

To: 'Sgarro, Rocco R'; 'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; Woodring, Kathryn L; Kirkwood, Jon
K

Cc: BellBendCOL Resource; Segala, John; McKenna, Eileen; Lee, Samuel; Stubbs, Angelo;
Goldin, Laura; Ford, Tanya

Subject: Bell Bend COLA - Final Request for Information No. 121 (RAI No. 121) - BPFP 6894

Attachments: Final RAI Leter 121 - BPFP 6894.doc

Attached is RAI No. 121 for the Bell Bend COL Application. Based on our discussion on December 18, 2012,
we understand that you have no further questions on this RAI. We also understand that that your response on
this RAI will be provided on or before March 15, 2012..

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thanks,

Michael U. Cancva

Project Manager - Bell Bend COL Application
Docket 52-039

EPR Project Branch

Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

301-415-0737
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Request for Additional Information 121

Issue Date: 12/20/2012
Application Title: Bell Bend Docket Number 52-039
Operating Company: PPL Bell Bend LLC.
Docket No. 52-039
Review Section: 19 - Probabilistic Risk Assessment and Severe Accident Evaluation
Application Section:

QUESTIONS
19-21

The NRC staff has been directed by the Commission to implement the Fukushima Near-Term
Task Force Recommendations, as presented in SECY-12-0025, "Proposed Orders and
Requests for Information in Response to Lessons Learned from Japan’s March 11, 2011, Great
Tohoku Earthquake and Tsunami," dated February 12, 2012. This request for additional
information specifically addresses Recommendation 4.2 on Mitigating Strategies, as described
in Attachment 2 to Order EA-12-049. The NRC staff understands that a COL applicant
referencing the EPR design would implement actions to address these provisions, and that you
would propose a license condition that would require such actions. In your response, please
specifically include in the text of any proposed license condition the extent of your commitment
to follow the guidance in JLD-ISG-2012-01, or any alternative approaches.



